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State of Worth Carolina
Qeaamé Coart of ﬂaafc'ce
Eighteonth Prosecutonial Distniet
Horace M. Kimel, Jr.
District Allorney P.0. Box 10769
(910) 574-4313 Greensboro, NC 27404-0769

Thursday, October 16, 1997

Mr. John B. Hatfield
Attorney at Law

Hatfield and Hatfield
219 West Washington St.
Greensboro, NC 27401

RE: Theodore Kimble
Dear Mr. Hatfield

At your request I have contacted Detective Church and Mr McDaniels of the Guilford County
Sheriff's Department. The evidence will be available for you to review tomorrow at 1:00. Please call me

by 11:00 tomorrow to confirm this appointment.

Sincerely,

@ﬂ (// M ‘ 2.E. Pancst
wa Richard E. Panosh,
Assistant District Attormey
(Q o~
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